

From: [Vang, Mai \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
To: [Zimny, Joanna \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
Subject: FW: 952 Euclid St Photos
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 8:50:23 AM
Attachments: [952 Euclid St Photos.doc](#),
[image001.png](#)

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall
Saint Paul, MN 55102
M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563
Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 6:36 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Williams, Willie (CI-StPaul) <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 952 Euclid St Photos

11/2/22 Measured the trailer. 40 feet long plus 3.5 feet is the tongue, 8 feet wide, 11 feet tall, it extends onto both neighboring properties. There is only 32 inches distance between the garage and trailer. In the yard the owner built steps to go into the trailer. The trailer is parked on roof shingles and up on wood jacks keeping the tires off the pavement.

Have a great day!!